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External Sender - From: (Permits

<permits@permitsplusfl.com>)

This message came from outside your organization.

WARNING This message has originated from an External Source. This may be a phishing email that

can result in unauthorized access. Please use proper judgment and caution when opening

attachments, or clicking links.

I'm sorry...but we are still waiting for product so it's hard to know exactly.

Lacy

*​Preferred Method of Contact is Email*

 Permits Plus, Inc

 

Email: Permits@PermitsPlusFL.com

Office: (352) 300-3360 | Fax: (352) 861-7587

“Life keeps throwing me lemons because I make the best lemonade...”- King James Gadsden 

From: Emaleigh Williams <ewilliams@columbiacountyfla.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 2:48 PM

To: Permits <permits@permitsplusfl.com>; Columbia County Building and Zoning Info

<bldginfo@columbiacountyfla.com>

Subject: RE: Extension Request for 50872 (Suzanne Crace)

 

Can you confirm if you will be ready for a final by 4/15?

mailto:permits@permitsplusfl.com
mailto:ewilliams@columbiacountyfla.com
mailto:bldginfo@columbiacountyfla.com
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Emaleigh Ward
Lead Permit Specialist

Columbia County Building and Zoning

135 NE Hernando Ave, Suite B-21

Lake City, Florida 32055

Ph (386) 758-1008

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of

the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged information

protected by law.  If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy, or distribute this

e-mail message or it's attachments.  If you believe you have received this e-mail message in error,

please contact the sender by reply e-mail and telephone immediately and destroy all copies of the

original message.

 
From: Permits <permits@permitsplusfl.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 1:34 PM

To: Columbia County Building and Zoning Info <bldginfo@columbiacountyfla.com>

Subject: Re: Extension Request for 50872 (Suzanne Crace)

 
Hello. We have an open work order with an ETA of 4/1. Lacy *​Preferred Method of Contact is Email* Permits Plus, Inc Email: Permits@PermitsPlusFL.com Office: (352) 300-3360 | Fax: (352) 861-7587 ​  ​ ​  ​ ​  ​ ​  ​ ​  ​ ​  ​ ​  ​ ​  ​ ​  ​ ​  ​ ​  ​ ​  ​ ​  ​ ​  ​ ​  ​ ​  ​ ​  ​ ​  ​ ​  ​ ​  ​ ​  ​ ​  ​ ​

Hello.

We have an open work order with an ETA of 4/1.

Lacy
 
 
*​Preferred Method of Contact is Email*

 Permits Plus, Inc

 

 

Email: Permits@PermitsPlusFL.com

Office: (352) 300-3360 | Fax: (352) 861-7587

“Life keeps throwing me lemons because I make the best lemonade...”- King James Gadsden 

 

mailto:Permits@PermitsPlusFL.com
mailto:Permits@PermitsPlusFL.com


 

From: Permits <permits@permitsplusfl.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2025 1:32 PM

To: Columbia County Building Department Information <bldginfo@columbiacountyfla.com>

Subject: Extension Request for 50872 (Suzanne Crace)

 

Greetings! 

Please find attached the extension request document for your review. Kindly

let me know if you require any additional information. Additionally, I would

appreciate it if you could notify me when the fees, if any, are finalized and

available for payment.  

Thank you for your assistance. 
 

Best Regards, 

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

